
 
          
 
         07 May 2020 

Reference: 20200421/CSU/OME/6 
Dear   
 
             
 
Your request for information to NHSPRB in the Office of Manpower Economics (OME) 
dated 21 April, 2020- Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your FOI request of 21 April 2020. You requested the following information:  
 
Has your organisation in the last 12 Months procured services or resource 
from FDM Limited (Company number 02542980) or Sparta Global Limited 
(Company number 05597367)? 
 

      Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 ('the Act'), you have the right to:  
• know whether we hold the information you require; 
• be provided with that information (subject to any exemptions under the Act which 

may apply). 
 
The Office of Manpower Economics (OME) provides an independent secretariat to 
eight Pay Review Bodies including NHS Pay Review Body (NHSPRB) and OME has not 
procured services or resource from FDM Limited (Company number 02542980) or Sparta 
Global Limited (Company number 05597367) in the last 12 months.  
 
 
Appeals Procedure 

If you are unhappy with the way the Office of Manpower Economics has handled your 
request you may ask for an internal review. You should contact me at the Office of 
Manpower Economics if you wish to complain. 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 
directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can 
be contacted at: 
 
            
 Information Commissioner’s Office  
            Wycliffe House  
            Water Lane 
            Wilmslow 
            Cheshire 

Fleetbank House 
2-6 SALISBURY SQUARE 
LONDON EC4Y 8JX 
Direct Telephone Line 020 7211 8165 
GTN   211 8165 
Website   OME GOV.UK 
Email:                             Rashmi.panigrahi@beis.gov.uk 
 

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/office-of-manpower-economics
mailto:Rashmi.panigrahi@beis.gov.uk


        
 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
Rashmi Panigrahi 
FOI Officer 
Office of Manpower Economics 
Fleetbank House 
2-6 Salisbury Square 
London EC4 8JX 
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